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For the attention of:- Mr. Scott Lightfoot

Dear Scott

Re.: - Nantwich Health Park

I would like to thank-you for your co-operation in completing the structural steel
frame for the above project with minimal disruption of other trades in light of the late
information that was received and short procurement period.

At the beginning of May we were faced with the prospect of a delayed project with the design
information and queries not received until after the steelwork shouild have been in production,
Reynolds & Litchfield were left with a short period to finalise your design and fabricate
ready for a start on site on 21% May 2007, you managed to reschedule and *pull out all the
stops’ to ensure a start was made w/c 21* May and maintained your erection program without
any problems on site. The erection went like a well oiled clock.

Once again, many thanks.
We look forward to working with you again in the future.

Yours Sincerely,
p.p. Pochin (Contractors) Ltd.,

A —

Iain S. Grant
Project Manager
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